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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sarpal Sidhu, Counfy Ex tive

FROM: Bill Elfo, Sheriff

DATE: lune 12,2023

Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs
Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency Verification Program
July 1,2023 - June30,2024

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreement between Whatcom
County and Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs for Registered Sex
Offender Verification Program funding.

Background and Purpose
Interagency agreement provides state iunding for personnel to staffthe registration
program which tracks the addresses and residencies ofall registered sex offenders and
kidnapping offenders in Whatcom County in accordance with RCW 9A.44.130.
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Ourvision:The Office ofShe lf: De dicated to makingwhatcom County the Safesl in the State through Excellence in Public Sa[ety

o Funding Amount and Source
State funding of $ 135.992.00 from Washington Association of Sheriffs and police
Chiefs.

o Differences from Previous Contract
A decrease in funding of $2,327 .00 from previous year.

Please contact Undersherifi Doug Chadwick at extension 6618 iiyou have any questions.

Enclosures


